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Florida Public Service Commission 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =827498) 

Attachments: 00567~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

1/25/2011 
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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07,201010:41 AM _--..------~~_I..._.-J;__._To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming FPflC~ ~~K ~ CORRE~PONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted Ii1Aduumsmmve 0 p~ 0 Coosum.cr 

DOCUMENT NO. f!}:A (P 01­Date and Time: 12/7/201010:40:00 AM ; ---­
Docket Number: 100158·EG IDi~1UB~~~~N: ---;:.;;;;;;;;---­Filename 1Path: 100158.CO.kef.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins FA}tetJ 0 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel p'tld'!Ltp - 'i 
Florida Public Service Commission ~fVlPrIL(:Y}'" &' 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 159552) 


Attachments: 09793-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1217/2010 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:23 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/12/2010 11 :21 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 100158·EG 
Filename 1Path: 1 00158.order.1 0261 O.agenda.kef.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN 


AND SOLAR PILOT PROGRAMS 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12,20104:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =500645) 

Attachments: 09321-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

11 /12/2010 
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State of Florida 

JIuhlir~:er&it:e Olommi£minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFr-ICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

I<'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been t1Ied with the Office of Commission 
CJel'k for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda, See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

rhope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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State of Florida 
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Jiublie~tt&i.ee ClllntmtismmF =::; i ~ L. I; j ; ..f 7 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
, ',.,- i ~TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ' 

I:., '._t.:·[.i: 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: October 14,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~. H ~ 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Matthews, Br~o~ewiS. Marr) 17)
Office of the Oeneral Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) ~~C 1I1a-­ f,lt-T 

RE: Docket No. 100158·EO - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan 
of Florida Public Utilities Company. 

AGENDA: 10/26/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PRE HEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CIUTICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100158.RCM.I0-14-1O.DOC 

Case Background 

lbe Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 
(f7EECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85, and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual 
goals for seasonal demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These 
utilities include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), 
Tampa Electric Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Oulf), Florida Public Utilities 
Company (FPUC). JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding. the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants Test; (2) the 

FF'SC -cor"II'1ISSiOH CLHH\ 

http:Jiublie~tt&i.ee
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 317360) 


Attachments: Recommendation 08603-10. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10115/2010 




100/5"6 

I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100158 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell,net No 
George Cavros, Esq, (\0) georgeialcavros-law,com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownlessialcomcast.net No 

~¥-~ 0 

{'{\(~,Lc.cl l\ 

C~'Y\CL~ltd L\ 

Printed on 8/30/2010 at 4:38:52 PM 



--

·. REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

Date of Request: 8/30/2010 Date of Agenda Conference: -"'8'-"13;...;1.;..;/2""0;..;1'-"0______ Item No. --=.6_______ 

Docket No.: 100158-EG 	 Brief Title: FPUC's DSM Plan 

Requested by: o Staff 181 Other Florida Public Utilities Company 
------~~~~~(~Na~m=e~)~~~~~--------

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [a •• APM 2.11] 

181 	 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 912812010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparetlon. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S., -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation. justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 
..... ,Xi

FPUC has requested a deferral to provide the Commission corrected information. 	 C 
%a rr:c-; c: 0c en :1'1n:J: c..> 
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Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division Director or Designee): 

Initials (General Counselor Designee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office D.(" Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: ~#= Date: I:J:J'/v 

Signature (Legal Staff): 

'17
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: )sf Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: _---'ifi+-,%~'3--:9~I#'-D-----.JCL 

PSCIEXD-001 (Rev. 05109) 



MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.i\fc 
Attorney.s I\t Law 

August 30. 20)0 
www.lawfltl.collI& S 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAlL 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of General COWlsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. l00158·EO 

Dear Katherine: 

As a follow-up to our conversation and my e-mail Friday, FPUC requests that this item be 
deferred until the next available Agenda. 

In reviewing the Recommendation and tables in preparation for the Agenda, we noted that 
some ofthe data used may not have been correct and we brought this to the attention ofStaff. FPUC 
had provided Staff with information in response to data requests and later had revised some of the 
information. In so doing. the data to be used to calculate the effectiveness ofseveral programs may 
not have been correctly shown. Ifthe Correct data is used, additional programs will be cost effective. 

A deferral of this time will pennit an opportunity to insure that the correct data is used and 
will facilitate final approval of our programs. 

Sincerely. 

Norman H. Horton. Ir. 

NHHlamb 
cc: 	 Mr. Marc Schneidermann 

Parties of Record 

Recion,,' Center omC! Park I 1618 Crntl!'nnlal Place I iall,hanee. Florid .. 32308 

MAiling Addms: P.O. BOll 15S7lI I Tall.hunf. Florida n!11 


Main nrlqlula4l: (850) 222·0120 I Pal": (150) 224-4359 


www.lawfltl.collI
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 963382) 

Attachments: 07194-10.pdf 

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


Thank you, 


8/30/2010 
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CLERK 

DATE: August 27,2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Traci L. Matthews, Government Analyst I, Division ofRegulatory AnalYS~ 
RE: Docket No.1 00158-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 

Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Attached is an e-mail between Mr. Myron Rollins and myself regarding Staff recommendation. 
Please place this document in the correspondence section of the above-referenced docket file. 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlnllllldvc 0 Parties Ocoasumcr 

UMENT NO.()i,(QOq- to 

TLM/jc 
DISTRIBUTION: _ 

cc: Beth Salak 
Bob Trapp 
Tom Ballinger 
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Traci Matthews 

From: Rollins, Myron R. [RollinsMR@bv.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 27,20101:30 PM 

To: Traci Matthews 

Cc: Van Hoffman, Jason; Doc Horton 

Subject: RE: Staff Recommendation 

You had inquired about why the TRC, RIM, and Participant tests were the same for the residential and 
commercial Ceiling Insulation Upgrade programs and the residential and commercial Heating and Cooling 
Efficiency programs. We responded that we used the same assumptions for savings and cost for both the 
residential and commercial programs. However, in reviewing the FIRE model runs we discovered that we had 
inadvertently used the residential non-fuel energy charge of 1.958 cents/kWh for the commercial programs 
instead of the General Services Non-Demand non-fuel energy charge of 1.927 cents/kWh. We reran the 
commercial programs with the 1.927 cents/kWh non-fuel energy charge and sent those results to you on August 
6. They revise the Table in FPUC's 2010 Demand-Side Management Plan on Page A-5. They did not represent 
the E-TRC and E-RIM numbers which should be used for determining if a program is cost effective or not since 
the goals are set on E-TRC. The E-TRC and E-RIM numbers are found in the response to question No.4 of the 
Staffs First Data Request. We have unduly confused the situation by providing the TRC and RIM numbers 
instead of only providing the E-TRC and E-RIM numbers. If you have any questions, please give me a call on my 
cell. 

Myron Rollins 
Black & Veatch 
11401 Lamar 
Overland Park, KS 66211 
913-458-7432 
Cell: 913-481-7349 

From: Traci Matthews [mallto:tmatthew@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, August 27,2010 11:17 AM 

To: Rollins, Myron R. 

Subject: RE: Staff Recommendation 


Myron, 

Would you please supplement the information below with a brief explanation of the intended 
purpose of the revised test results that you sent to me on August 6? As you know, I used 
those results as the basis for my analysis, in which I concluded that the programs with ratios 
less than 1.00 should not be approved, and that their associated savings should not be 
included towards the approved goals. If I had not used these revised test results, and instead 
used the test results submitted in Staff's First Data Request, question 4, then only the Ceiling 
Insulation program would have been affected, and as you point out below, all the goals would 
have been met except the Commercial Annual Energy which would lack only 0.08 GWh of 
being met. 

It appears that you are saying I should not have used the revised results in this way. However, 
I am unclear as to just how you expected me to use that information. 

8/27/2010 

mailto:mallto:tmatthew@psc.state.fl.us
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I'll wait for your response before following up any further­

Thanks, 


From: Rollins, Myron R. [mailto:RollinsMR@bv.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 27,2010 11:46 AM 
To: Traci Matthews 
Cc: Van Hoffman, Jason; Doc Horton 
Subject: Staff Recommendation 

Traci, 
The numbers shown in Table 5 of the Staff Recommendation for the Commercial Programs for E-TRC and E-RIM 
are actually for TRC and RIM. When the E-TRC and E-RIM numbers are used from Question NO.4 of the Staffs 
First Data Request, the Commercial Heating and Cooling Efficiency program is cost effective. Only the Ceiling 
Insulation Upgrade programs for Residential and Commercial are not cost effective. If only the Ceiling Insulation 
programs are not considered in Table 3 of the Staff Recommendation, FPUC will meet all the goals except for the 
Annual GWh for Commercial Programs where the total projected GWh would be 7.72 compared to a goal of 7.8. 
This is very close to the goals and if the Ceiling Insulation Programs are not approved, FPUC would propose to 
increase the number of Commercial Energy Surveys by 5 surveys a year which would result in a projected 
Commercial GWh of 7.82 which would meet the goal of 7.8. FPUC's residential programs are projected to exceed 
the Commission's Annual Energy goal by over 80 percent. FPUC would prefer to include the Ceiling Insulation 
programs in their plan. Although the Ceiling Insulation programs are not projected to be cost effective under the 
E-TRC test, they are a minor part of FPUC's plan and FPUC has been offering a Residential Ceiling Insulation 
approved under the 2005 Plan. The projected number of annual participants are only 30 for residential and 12 for 
commercial. Also if the Commission requires FPUC to resubmit its Plan, FPUC proposed to increase the 
incentive for Solar Photovoltaic from $0.25/watt to $1.00/watt based on the Staffs recommendation. 

Myron Rollins 
Black & Veatch 
11401 Lamar 
Overland Park, KS 66211 
913-458-7432 
Cell: 913-481-7349 

8/27/2010 


mailto:mailto:RollinsMR@bv.com


State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 27,2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Traci L. Matthews, Government Analyst J, Division of Regulatory Analys:==t)i 

RE: Docket No. 100158-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 
Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Attached is an e-mail between Mr. Myron Rollins and myself regarding Staff' recommendation. 
Please place this document in the correspondence section of the above-referenced docket file. 

FPSC, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administr!!ti~r; [J pllfties 0 Consumer 

nocUME~T No.O[lltQQ-ID 
DISTRIal"r~Or~~::..:.::=:::::;;:==:..J 

TLM/jc 

cc: 	 Beth Salak 
Bob Trapp 
Tom Ballinger 
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Traci Matthews 
------~---"----------~----.".. ---.----------­
From: Rollins, Myron R [RollinsMR@bv.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 27,2010 1:30 PM 

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

From: Traci Matthews [mailto:tmatthew@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: FridaYI August 271 2010 11:17 AM 

To: Rollinsl Myron R. 

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
used the test results submitted in Staffs First Data Request, question 4, then only the Ceiling 
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

8/2712010 

mailto:mailto:tmatthew@psc.state.fl.us
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I'll wait for your response before following up any further. 
Thanks. 

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
are actually for TRC and RIM. When the E-TRC and E-RIM numbers are used from Question No.4 of the Staffs 
First Data Request, the Commercial Heating and COOling Efficiency program is cost effective. Only the Ceiling 
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

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 



State of Florida 

Jluhlir~er£rlre Ollllttnttm;Um 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SliUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSKE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

J"uhlir~~rfria Olammhmintt 
CAPITAL CIRCl.E OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

August 19,2010 '~ 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ f..f ~ 
"JJ, ~- ~ \:>V\ ~ 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Matthews, Brown, Garl, Lewis, Marr) \J 1 ~.if 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler)~~~ 71r~ ' ' 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 100158-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan 
of Florida Public Utilities Company. 

AGENDA: 08/31110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners - .:0 0 
;po 

Administrative 
("") c:: 

PREHEARING OFFICER: c~ G") 

n:: N r:..::;: C> 

CRITICAL DA TES: None ril-
:;oU> '\) 
~~ ::x 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 
C) 
z ~ 

0 
N 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\ WP\! 00158.RCM.08-19-10.00C 

Case Background 

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual 
goals for seasonal demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These 
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa 
Electric Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company 
(FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants test; (2) the 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 254506) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06941.pdf 

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



1mt5'B 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J 00158 

,_ 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (l 0) Rdc lawlalswbell.net No 
George Cavros, Esci. (10) george@lcavros-law.com No 

~-Messer Law Firm (I 0) nhorton@llawtla.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@lcomcast.net No 

Printed on 8/1912010 at 3:32:06 PM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

Date of Request: 811812010 Date of Agenda Conference: 8131/2010 Item No. 

Docket No.: 100158-EG Brief Title: Approval of FPUCs DSM Plan 

Requested by: 1:8:1 Staff 0 Other -····---------:.;-----:-------·~-
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (If OTHER} 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

D Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

0 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda} 

D Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

181 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use a& a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

D Add Item lo Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2}, F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

D Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3}. F.S.J - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff needs additional time to cooldnate the filing of seven Recommendations addressing demand-side 
management plans. Requesting to file by Friday, August 20, 2010, by 3:00 P.M. 

Signature (Legal Staff): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 

Initials: ~ 
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's 9.f FICE: 
Initials: J CL, 

! Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of Commission Clerk 
I and return copy to the requesting staff after the Chairman's Office takes 
I action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the L Division Directors (OPR & OCR} and Attorney assigned to the docket. 

PSCIEXD-001 (Rev. 05109} 

Initials (Division Director or Designee): 

Initials (General Counsel or Designee): 

K'Approve Reques1 D Deny Request 

Date: ~/O; 

CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED 

i:PSC ·cc: 

Deny Request 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 20103:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 135098) 

Attachments: 06880-10.pdf 

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

8119/2010 




Marguerite McLean esc-JO-OSetJ- pCQ-fG 
From: Shalonda Hopkins IOa\5~- E.G, 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:04 AM 
To: elK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/18/201010:03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100158-EG 
Filename I Path: 100158.or.intv.walmart.kef.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

+~~e..d 0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100158 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
iIN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No i 

Suzanne Brownless, PA (lOt suzannebrownlessil:llcomcast.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. August 18. 20103:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 468385) 

Attachments: 06828-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


811812010 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllng****811112010 12:02 PM ***** 

IVDl03 -fi6Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 11 :56 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/11/2010 11 :55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100158·EG 
Filename 1Path: 100158.or.intv.f1aseia.kef.doc 

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

COMMISSIO:-i 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc lawCalswbell.net No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhortoniaHawfla.com 
Suzanne BrownJess, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net 0 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =180596) 

Attachments: 06657-10.pdf 

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

811112010 




1 eLK OIIIe/al Flllng****81912010 11:44 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ICOUi3-GG 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11 :44 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/91201011:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100158·EG 
Filename I Path: 100158.ord.intv.SACE.kef.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 o 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 09,20103:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 385607) 

Attachments: 06573-10.pdf 

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


8/9/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

April 7,2010 

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
PO Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Re: Docket No. 100158-EG 

Dear Mi-. Horton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of approval of demand-side management plan of 
Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on March 30, 2010, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:Nmnv.floridspse.com Internet E-mail: contnc@pse.stnte.ll.us 
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